Julia Sanchez

From: Leah Larrarte on behalf of CityClerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Julia Sanchez

Subject: FW: City of Chula Vista: Citizens' Oversight Committee Application - Web form

Please process ASAP, thank you!

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov < webmaster@chulavistaca.gov >

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 7:02 PM

To: CityClerk <CityClerk@chulavistaca.gov>; Adrianna Hernandez <adhernandez@chulavistaca.gov>; Claudia Bravo

<CBravo@chulavistapd.org>

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Citizens' Oversight Committee Application - Web form

Warning: External Email

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Measure A Citizens' Oversight Committee Application

Date & Time: 02/15/2021 7:01 PM

Response #: 46
Submitter ID: 91282

IP address: 2600:1700:e9a0:dcd0:c44d:5685:c056:445f

Time to complete: 40 min., 12 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Measure A Citizens' Oversight Committee

1. Prefix

Not answered

2. First and Last Name

Paul Becotte

3. E-mail

4. Home Address



	Chula Vista
6.	ZIP code
	91911
7.	Primary Phone
8.	Secondary Phone Not answered
9.	Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
	(o) Yes
10.	Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista? (O) Yes
11.	How Long?
	40
12.	Present employer
	San Diego Community College Dist.
13.	Occupation
	Adjunct Instructor
14.	Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
	(o) No
15.	Which one(s)?
	n/a
16.	Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
	(o) No
17.	Which ones?
	n/a
18.	Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
	(o) No
19.	Which ones?
	none

2

20. Certain seats on the Citizens' Oversight Committee require nomination by specific Nominating Authorities. If you are applying for one of these seats, please select your Nominating Authority below; otherwise, select "none":

(O) None - I am a citizen applying for an at-large member seat

21. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring to those areas? (250 words or less)

I am interested in the public safety aspect of the city government. I grew up, lived in and went to school in Chula Vista. I moved away for several years but moved back in 2005.

I was a police explorer then a police reserve officer in Chula Vista before getting hired by the San Diego Police Dept. where I stayed for over 30 years. I worked patrol as an officer, Agent and Sergeant. I was assigned to the training division where I spent my last 12 years. In the training division I coordinated the driver training and traffic classes for both the Regional Police Academy and San Diego Police Sept.

I was responsible for ensuring that recruits and officers received the required training. I was on several state committees that developed the training standards and the curriculum for both students and instructors.

I am currently a driving instructor for the San Diego Community College District teaching at the police academy.

22. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Member of the Citizens' Oversight Committee? (250 words or less)

The police and fire departments have very difficult jobs during these times. The public expects more and deserves that their tax dollars are spent widely. I'm willing to work to work to accomplish those goals.

23. I understand that to be considered, I must submit a resume along with this application.

Becotte, Paul (2).pdf

24.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Citizens' Oversight Committee. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.

PAUL BECOTTE

EXPERIENCE

JULY 1979 – DECEMBER 2009

POLICE OFFICER, SAN DIEGO POLICE DEPT.

General patrol duties, Patrol Sergeant, Training Coordinator for vehicle operations, traffic collision investigations, DUI and vehicle code violations.

JUNE 1988 - PRESENT

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR, MIRAMAR COLLEGE

Teaching police recruits Emergency Vehicle Operations. Conducting state mandated refresher driver training for In-Service police officers and deputy sheriffs.

MARCH 2014 - PRESENT

SUBJECT MATTER SPECIALIST, FAAC INC.

Provide training for Law Enforcement, Fire and EMS Driving Instructors using driving simulators for use in their training programs.

EDUCATION

I've attended Southwestern, Miramar and Grossmont Community Colleges but have not obtained a degree.

SKILLS

- I've been on the state committees that developed the curriculum and training manuals for Law Enforcement Vehicle Operations, and the curriculum and training manuals for Driving Instructors.
- These committees consist of driving instructors from across the state of California. I was able to work with the different personalities to build a consensus in order to accomplish our goals.